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TO:   Spring 2024 HPER Curriculum Committee 

 

FROM:  Prof. Donald Hume, Chair, Department of Health, Physical Education, and Recreation 

 

DATE:  February 29, 2024 

 

RE: Change in Course Description for HS 5200 – Human Sexuality 

 
Change in Course Description 

 

The Department of Health, Physical Education, and Recreation is proposing a change in course 

description for HS 5200 – Human Sexuality. 

 

 

FROM:  

Information on the biological basis of sex, sexual behavior, attitudes and values, sexual problems, 

sex therapy, and the social, cultural and ethical aspects of sexuality.   

 

TO:   

This course explores sexual attitudes, behavior, and health across the lifespan. Examines sexual 

anatomy and physiology, reproductive health and rights, gender development and identity, 

intimacy and communication, birth control & contraception, sexual orientation, sexual response, 

sexual expression, sexual disorders, STIs & HIV, sexual assault, sex in the media, and sex work. It 

also investigates ecological influences on sexual attitudes and behavior and introduces sexuality 

theories and research.  

 

Rationale for Change: The previous description is outdated from 2005 and does not reflect topics 

covered in the course, which is particularly important as the course is required for our AS Health 

Sciences. In addition, HE 5200 serves as an option under the AS Community Health: Health Education 

and Promotion Concentration and under Flexible Core: Individual and Society (Group D). We have seen a 

drop in our enrollment over the past couple years, with this expanded description, we anticipate an 

increase in enrollment as the expanded description will give students a broader explanation of the current 

concepts covered in the course. 
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